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December 10, 2001 
 
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R&D-01-054 
 
TO:  All Reinsured Companies 
  All Risk Management Agency Field Offices 
 
FROM: Tim B. Witt      /s/ Tim B. Witt 
  Deputy Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum to the 2002 FCI-35 Actuarial Tables, Crop Revenue 

Coverage (CRC) Price Factors for Spring Crops 
 
 
The following is an addendum to the FCI-35 Actuarial Tables to provide final 2002 CRC 
low and high price factors for crops with the specified cancellation dates. 
 

   Price Factors  
Crop Cancellation Date Exchange Low High 
Corn Prior to March 15 CBOT 0.246 0.237 
Corn March 15 CBOT 0.227 0.211 
     

Grain Sorghum Prior to March 15 CBOT 0.233 0.226 
Grain Sorghum March 15 CBOT 0.216 0.198 
     

Soybeans Prior to March 15 CBOT 0.560 0.517 
Soybeans March 15 CBOT 0.500 0.490 
     

Cotton January 31 NYCE 0.065 0.068 
Cotton February 28 or March 15 NYCE 0.056 0.058 
     

Rice January 31 CBOT 0.00702 0.00558 
Rice February 15 or February 28 CBOT 0.01021 0.00996 

 
 
 
DISPOSAL DATE 
This Informational Memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the 
expiration date is March 15, 2002. 
 


